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SB 882 Advisory Council Meeting March 6, 2025 

Public Comments via Email

From: 
To: sb882 
Cc: 
Subject: stockton Pd 
Date: Saturday, February 22, 2025 9:39:55 AM 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that 
appear suspicious. 

I had an accident on  that resulted in my son with autism being tased by Stockton PD. My son is still in the 
hospital. We are also on the YOUR Way Registry that helps the PD know how to handle situations when coming to 
our home and it failed! The worse part is ! We need help and so traumatized.  Can you 
office assist?   - -
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SB 882 Advisory Council Meeting March 6, 2025 

From:
To: sb882
Subject: Re: stockton Pd
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 3:43:36 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that
appear suspicious.

can u get more info pls

> On Feb 22, 2025, at 9:39 AM,  < > wrote:
>
> I had an accident on  that resulted in my son with autism being tased by Stockton PD. My son is still in the
hospital. We are also on the YOUR Way Registry that helps the PD know how to handle situations when coming to
our home and it failed! The worse part is ! We need help and so traumatized.  Can you
office assist?  - -
>

DOJ did not respond

Page 2 of 2

DOJ did not respond




